UNITED STATES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
Washington, DC 20415

MAR 11

The Director

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

"
FROM: JOHN BERR M
DIRECTOR |
Subject: Society of Amsrican Indian Government Employees National Training
Program

The Society of American Indian Government Employees (SAIGE) will hold its 10™ Annual
National Training Program (NTP) on June 3-7, 2013 in Spokane, Washington. The theme of this
vear’s NTP is “Guiding Our Destiny with Heritage and Tradition.” This training is focused on
promoting the professional development. cultural awareness. and continuing education of all
employees.

This NTP qualifies as training in compliance with 5 U.S.C. chapter 41. The NTP is open to all
Federal employees and will provide training and workshops in a variety of areas including
Professional Development, Equal Employment Opportunity/Human Resources, Wellness, and
Culture.

Federal employees are invited to review additional conference information regarding
registration. costs. and workshop descriptions at the following web page: http://www.saige.org.

Agencies are reminded that reporting of training is governed by 5 CFR 410.601.

cc: Human Resources and Equal Employment Opportunity Directors

WwWW.0pm.gov Recruit. Retain and Honor 2 World-Class Workforce to Serve the American Pgnple ' www.usajobs.gov




